D HoLcIM

March 26, 2024

RE: Table Mountain Quarry (M-1999-004)
Technical Revision — Reclamation of Solar Panel Array/Ancillary Equipment

Ms. Ridley,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) requested a technical revision to update and
clarify the current approved reclamation plan to include the solar panel and ancillary equipment (e.g.
Batteries) in the cost estimate by the corrective action date 04/08/2024 as stated in the 11/09/2023
Inspection Report.

Please find the following cost estimates:
Dismantling of solar array: $5,000 +

Ancon Services Proposal Recycling: $7,156.28
Total: $12,156.28

Description Quantity | Unit of Measure | UnitRate | Estimated Total Notes

Disposal Bulk Disposal

Solar Panels 20|Ten S 258.00 (S 5,160.00 |Load minimum listed.
$

Transportation S -

Roll Off Tractor 6|Hours S 175.00 | S 1,050.00
$ _

Miscellaneous Fees S -

Roll Off Liner 1|Each S 65.00(5S 65.00

Clean Harbors Manifest Fee 1|Each S 48.00|S 48.00

Clean Harbors Recovery Fee 5208|% S 0.16 | S 833.28 |Fluctuates

| Estimated Total $ 7,156.28

Please contact me at 702-379-4623 with any questions.
Sincerely,
Oy e

7

Wyatt R. Webster
Environmental & Land Manager

Holcim US, 1687 Cole Blvd., Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401
Phone 303-985-1070, www.holcim.com



